Gordon, Patsy

From: Simonds, Stephen P

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 11:.04 AM
To: Gordon, Patsy

Subject: FW: FOI Request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

————— Original Message-----

From: dmorris@mdanderson.org [mailto:dmorris@mdanderson.org]
Sent: Mon 2/11/2008 8:37 AM

To: Simonds, Stephen P

Subject: FOI Request

Mr. Simonds,
This email is in response to your Public Information Act request dated January 22, 2008

requesting documentation "reflecting the current salary, dollar amount of automobile and
housing allowance, and value of any other perk for the president and provost of the

University of Texas M.D.
Anderson Cancer Center." While it is unclear what you may have meant by the term "perk",

we believe the following information is responsive t0 your request:

President, UT M. D. Anderson Cancer Center

Salary $729,919

Housing Allowance 50

Car Allowance $0

*Other Non-salary Benefits $450, 230

Provost and Executive Vice President, UT M. D. Anderson Cancer Center
Salary $555,500

Housing Allowance $0

Car Allowance 1))

*Other Non-salary Benefits $254,541

*Other Non-salary Benefits include performance based compensation and deferred
compensation.

We do not have documents responsive to your reaquest for the most recent performance review
for the President and the Provost of the University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center.
If you have questions or would like to discuss this further, please .contact us at
713-563-2286.

By providing you with this information, the University of Texas M. D.
Anderson Cancer Center considers your request fulfilled.

Sincerely,
Dwain Morris

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer
Center



